

Chennai, India
+91-8056263054

Mothilal GP

mothi930@gmail.com
linkedin.com/in/mothilalgp

Summary

I have 9 years of experience in developing IBM Cognos reports and dashboards to various US clients. I have very good collaboration, communication and interpersonal skills. I want to work in a progressive and high growth environment that will benefit both myself and the organization.

SKILLS

BI Tools: Cognos Analytics 11, Framework Manager, Cognos Administration, Power BI, Tableau, Microsoft Excel (Pivot Table, VLOOKUP, advanced excel).
Database: DB2, SQL, Oracle.
ETL: SAP BODS / SAP Data services designer.
Programming: Python, R.
Data Preparation: Data Modelling, Reshaping, Cleansing.

EDUCATION

B.Tech Information Technology – Anna University
Passing Year - 2014.

EXPERIENCE

9 Years

Senior Consultant

Deloitte

Sep 2021 – Present

Client: Commonwealth of Pennsylvania

- Lead the team of 4 people and responsible for the delivery of 100 Cognos reports to the client.
- Delivered Insurance domain projects based on Guidewire insurance tool for delivering operational data metrics Dashboards & reports using Cognos.
- Worked on Administrative activities to make sure the Cognos environment runs smoothly.
- Created a script to auto backup the source code everyday in development to avoid code loss.
- Individually built, developed & delivered PCRB dashboard, which was complex and challenging requirement.

Application Development Senior Analyst

Accenture

Apr 2021 – Aug 2021

Client: Mapfre Insurance Germany

- Performed ETL operations for Insurance domain projects based on Guidewire insurance tool using SAP BODS.
- Worked on Guidewire Datahub upgrade from version 9.3 to 10.5.
- Scripted a SQL Code that will perform data validation between two different databases to find mismatch among all similar tables in the database.
- Trained subordinates in technical skills to speed up their performance by 50% & deliver the project to production.

Senior Analyst

ERNST & YOUNG

Jun 2019 – April 2021

Client: Kemper Insurance

- Lead the reporting team of 3 people to deliver Insurance domain projects based on Guidewire insurance tool for delivering operational data metrics Dashboards & reports using Cognos.
- Performed as Business Analyst in gathering requirements from clients & implementing the deliverables successfully.
- Implemented data models that are essential requirements to reports & dashboards using Cognos Framework Manager & Power BI inbuilt data model feature.
- Individual contributor to handle service requests to perform development & maintain reports after Go live.

Client: Mapfre Insurance

- Delivered 80 reports for the personal auto insurance line of business client without any defects.
- Contributed as an individual performer to monitor and update the status of the production code.
- Resolved 2 important and challenging data logic problems for the client.

COGNOS Developer

IBM India Pvt Ltd

Mar 2015 – May 2019

Client: GSMRT

- Developed dashboard reports using Report studio of Cognos BI including the package for those reports using Framework Manager where DB2 database is used as data source.
- Cognos Admin to provide user security to the Cognos environment for User Access.
- Created Query studio reports that helps business users to create reports on their own.
- Delivered Active reports based on Financial and Milestones Data for a wide range of geographical executives to view budget, expenses and forecasted revenues.
- Worked on data extract ETL solution using Python & R language scripts instead of using traditional ETL tool such as Datastage, Abinitio.

CERTIFICATIONS

- IBM Cognos 10 BI Author.
- IBM Cognos 10 BI Metadata Model Developer.
- Specialist Certification – Datahub 10.x Integration.
- Python A-Z: Python for Data science from Udemy.